
Date : 2/19/2023 10:59:59 AM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Fw: [ServeManager] Job #8399012 Affidavit
 
From: Ashley Wulf <notifications@mail.servemanager.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2023 8:08 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: [ServeManager] Job #8399012 Affidavit 
 

Affidavit

Thank you for choosing Gazelle Process & Investigations for your legal service needs. We do the 
best to prevent errors in your affidavit. However, please read over the affidavit to ensure 
accuracy. If you notice an error, kindly respond to this email so we can quickly correct the issue. 
Take care of yourself and have a great rest of your day!
Do you "Google?" Please copy and paste in your browser to leave us a review! 
https://g.page/r/Cf48YPaP71eXEAI/review
Click here to view the affidavit

Job & Case

Job: 8399012 
Priority: Routine 
Due Date: Mar 12, 2023 
Recipient: Kelly N. Baudin
Case: 2022L010905 
Plaintiff: Paul R. Dulberg, Individually and The Paul R. Dulberg Revocable Trust 
Defendant: Kelly N. Baudin a/k/a Baudin & Baudin, Baudin & Baudin an Association of 
Attorneys, Law Offices of Baudin & Baudin, Baudin & Baudin Law Offices, William Randal 
Baudin II a/k/a Baudin & Baudin, Baudin & Baudin an Association of Attorneys, Law Offices of 
Baudin & Baudin, Baudin & Baudin Law Offices, Kelran, Inc. a/k/a The Baudin Law Group, 
Ltd., Joseph David Olsen, a/k/a Yalden, Olsen & Willette Law Offices, Craig A Willette, a/k/a 
Yalden, Olsen & Willette Law Offices, Raphael E Yalden II, a/k/a Yalden, Olsen & Willette 
Law Offices, ADR Systems of America, LLC., Assumed Name ADR Commercial Services, 
Allstate Property and Casualty Insurance Company 
Court: Circuit Court of Cook County 
County: Cook 
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Ashley Wulf 
Gazelle Process & Investigations PLLC. 
office@gazellepi.com 
847-752-4450 


